STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

July 3, 1984
TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Transwestern Gas Supply Company
P.0. Box 2521
Houston, Texas 77252

Re: Antelope Federal
#2-0-29-4-22
Und. Abo

Gentlemen:

According to Division Rule 401, all gas wells must be tested in
accordance with the Division "Manual for Back Pressure Testing of
Natural Gas Wells", and reported on forms prescribed by the Division
within 60 days after (1) the date of the initial connection of a
well and (2) the date of reconnection following workover.

You have twice been requested to send us the required 4-point test
on the above captioned well, and twice you have ignored our request.

Therefore, this well is shut-in until such time as you comply with
Division Rule 401,

Very truly yours,

ok, AL W rveen

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/pw



